

February 27, 1951

Mr. H. J. Cox
Hotel Castaneda
Las Vegas, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cox: IN RE: H. J. Cox Berlier No. 1 well,
 SE NE 11. 19 N. 21 E. Mora County

I have just reviewed your file on the above-captioned well and find that your C-101 (Notice of Intention to Drill) and your unorthodox location have not yet been approved for the reason that we have not received your surveyor's plat stating the exact location of this well.

Since we have patiently awaited this plat for several months, and since, until we receive it, you are operating in violation of our rules and regulations, you may consider this an order to cease further operations at this location until all our requirements have been met.

Trusting that you will find it convenient to comply in the very near future, I am,

Very truly yours,

Elvis A. Uta

BAU:nf

cc: Mr. Clyde Berlier
Wagon Mound, N. M.

